
Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2025/2026

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Member Name:

Expense Category: Special Events and Protocol

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $1,247.48

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $1,247.48

Note 1

Note 2

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3472 Protocol

3473 Meals/Hospitality for the Public

-

-

-

Greene, Kelly

This amount represents the total amount of receipts recorded for this 

disclosure expense category in the current reporting period from 

This amount represents the sum of the Q4 ending balance plus the Q1 

scanned receipts total above. This amount also equals the Q1 disclosure 

report for the period from

3470 Hosting Events

3471 Attending Events



From:                                 "Rotary Club of Richmond Sunrise" <store+53710520494@t.shopifyemail.com>
Sent:                                  Wed 09/04/2025 12:11
To:                                      "Greene.MLA, Kelly" <Kelly.Greene.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject:                             Order #1350 confirmed

Rotary Club of Richmond Sunrise ORDER 
#1350 

Thank you for your purchase! 
 

or Visit our 
storeView your order

Order summary

Single Ticket × 1
$175.0

0 

Subtotal $175.00

Shipping $0.00

Taxes $0.00

Total $175.00 CAD

Customer information

Billing address

You don't often get email from store+53710520494@t.shopifyemail.com. Learn why this is important







Quantity Description Unit Price Total

1 Trade Diversification Workshop - Karen Fisher-Hagel $25.00 $25.00

 

SUBTOTAL $25.00

SALES TAX $1.25

SHIPPING & HANDLING $0.00

TOTAL $26.25

2025-04-11 - Payment: Credit card $26.25

TOTAL DUE BY 2025-04-11 $0.00

Receipt #81457
2025-04-11
Bill To MLA Kelly Greene



1

Sub Total 65.00

GST (5%) 3.25

PST (7%) 4.55

Total $72.80

Payment Made (-) 72.80

Balance Due $0.00

Invoice Date : 2025/04/29

Terms : Due on Receipt

Due Date : 2025/04/29

DancingFlorista
British Columbia 
Canada INVOICE

# INV-000102

Balance Due

$0.00

Bill To 

# Item & Description Qty Rate Amount

1 Custom Bouquet/Arrangement 1.00 65.00 65.00

Notes
Thanks for your business.



From:                                 "London Drugs Photolab" <ldonline@londondrugs.com>
Sent:                                  Thu 24/04/2025 10:39
To:                                      "Greene.MLA, Kelly" <Kelly.Greene.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject:                             Order confirmation (#40274867)

Lasting quality
for lasting memories. 

Order Confirmation
Thank you for your order! We just wanted to let you know we have received your order and will begin 
working on it as soon as possible. 

General turnaround times:
Prints, enlargements, 11oz mugs, canvas gallery wraps, and photographic products are printed on site at 
most stores and are ready within 2 days. Photo books, traditional calendars, and card stock greeting cards, 
gift products, Collagewall Displays generally take 5 to 10 days. 

You will be notified by email (or text) when your order is ready for pickup. 

Order Details:

Order Number: 40274867
Order Date: 2025-04-24 9:39:55 AM
Ship Via: London Drugs - Ironwood Plaza

Track Order

Amount: 14.0900
Transaction Type: AUTHORIZE
Date and Time: 4/24/2025 10:39:54 AM
Auth Code: 08644I 
Response Code: 027
ISO Code: 01
Response Message: APPROVED * =
Reference Number: 664203680016846400
Goods and Services Order: Photographic products
Merchant Name: London Drugs
Merchant URL: www.londondrugs.com
Cardholder Name:  

Billing Address:
Karen Fisher-Hagel

 

Shipping/Pickup Address:
London Drugs - Ironwood Plaza 
3200 - 11666 Steveston Hwy
Richmond, BC V7A 5J3, CA 

Products Purchased:

Description Quantity Price Total

8x10 Glossy Print 1 $6.29 $6.29

You don't often get email from ldonline@londondrugs.com. Learn why this is important



Option: No Upgrade

8x10 Pearl Print 1 $6.29 $6.29

Subtotal: $12.58

Service fee: $0.00

Discount: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00

GST/HST:
London Drugs 

GST/HST#R103378972
$0.63

PST: $0.88

TOTAL: $14.09

• This is not a receipt of payment. All amounts are in Canadian Dollars.
• For orders paid online, your credit card has been pre-authorized for the total of your order, but will not be 

charged until your order is shipped.
• Most orders ship within 5-10 days of receipt. Please note that all orders could take up to 7 additional 

days to receive at home or store due to courier and Canada Post delays. December 24 cutoffs are listed 
above. Curbside pickup is available for prepaid orders only at most locations, please check the website 
for store locations.

• Photo blankets, 1000 piece puzzles and large aluminum panels are 7 days plus 7 days for shipping. 
Please check in-store for exact turnaround time.

• For queries regarding your order please contact London Drugs Photolab customer services by email at 
ldonline@londondrugs.com.

• All orders are subject to final verification of price and availability by London Drugs prior to processing.
• All orders are subject to our Terms and shall be in accordance with the additional information set out in 

the FAQ, Shipping and Return Policy sections of our website.

Thank you for choosing London Drugs Photolab,
we appreciate your business!

London Drugs Ltd. 12831 Horseshoe Place, Richmond, British Columbia, V7A 4X5 
Telephone: 604-448-1131, Toll Free: 1-866-448-1131 

ldonline@londondrugs.com

Privacy Policy | Terms | FAQ | Shipping | Returns | Contact Us







Item

Face Painting Services
Remaining Balance

Date: June 07 2025

INVOICE
NO. 0825

wizardoffun5@gmail.com

Billed to: From:

MLA Kelly Greene
115-4011 Bayview Street,
Richmond, BC, V7E 0A4

Quantity Amount

6  Hrs $430

Total 

Thank you for choosing us!

$430









Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2025/2026

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Member Name:

Expense Category: Communications and Advertising

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $8,996.05

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $8,996.05

Note 1

Note 2

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3477 Website Maintenance/Design

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

3475 Advertising

3476 Subscriptions/Memberships



What's On! Richmond
6 - 3588 Whitney Place

GST 778441493 

              

INVOICE    

Kelly Greene, MLA
115 - 4011 Bayview Street
Richmond, BC
V7E OA4 

Invoice Number: 52464 
Invoice Date: Apr.08.2025    

 
Publication Description Amount

What's On Richmond -
May / Jun 2025

Front Cover Banner 2025 - May/June, July/August, September/October,
November/December. 4 issues x $998 per issue

$3,992.00

GST $199.60

Total $4,191.60

  

This Invoice is due for payment:  Apr.08.2025 
Please note that the payment terms are 0 days.

PAYMENT METHOD:
E-transfer: alice@whatsonrichmond.ca
Cheque: payable to CYew Marketing
Credit card: I can give you a call
(Credit card on file will be charged and a payment receipt will be sent) 
Questions: Please call Alice 778.889.3518

You are an important client and sincerely appreciate your business and support. 

Thank You from What's On! Richmond.



From:                                 "No Reply - Mailchimp" <no-reply@mailchimp.com>
Sent:                                  Mon 31/03/2025 
To:                                      "Greene.MLA, Kelly" <Kelly.Greene.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject:                             Mailchimp Order
Categories:                       

 

Your order has been processed.

Order MC20245461

Processed on March 28, 2025  AM New York.

Essentials plan CA$37.91
1,500 contacts

Tax CA$2.66
PST

Tax Rate: 7%

Tax CA$1.90
GST

Tax Rate: 5%

Paid via Mast ending in  which expires 

on March 28, 2025
CA$42.48

Balance as of March 28, 2025 CA$0.00

Exchange details: Exchanged from $29.69 at rate 1.43075.

Issued to
Kelly Greene 
kellygreenemla 
kelly.greene.mla@leg.bc.ca 
MLA Kelly Greene 



From:                                 "No Reply - Mailchimp" <no-reply@mailchimp.com>
Sent:                                  Mon 31/03/2025 09:59
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

Order MC19988569

Processed on February 28, 2025  AM New York.

Essentials plan CA$38.49
1,500 contacts

Tax CA$2.70
PST

Tax Rate: 7%

Tax CA$1.93
GST

Tax Rate: 5%

Paid via Mast ending in  which expires 

on February 28, 2025
CA$43.12

Balance as of February 28, 2025 CA$0.00

Exchange details: Exchanged from $29.69 at rate 1.45246.

Issued to
Kelly Greene 
kellygreenemla 
kelly.greene.mla@leg.bc.ca 
MLA Kelly Greene 





From:                                 "No Reply - Mailchimp" <no-reply@mailchimp.com>
Sent:                                  Mon 28/04/2025 00:02
To:                                      "Greene.MLA, Kelly" <Kelly.Greene.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject:                             Mailchimp Order

 

Your order has been processed.

Order MC20522313

Processed on April 28, 2025 03:02 AM New York.

Essentials plan CA$37.01
1,500 contacts

Tax CA$2.60
PST

Tax Rate: 7%

Tax CA$1.86
GST

Tax Rate: 5%

Paid via Mast ending in  which expires 

on April 28, 2025
CA$41.46

Balance as of April 28, 2025 CA$0.00

Exchange details: Exchanged from $29.69 at rate 1.3964811300906.

Issued to
Kelly Greene 
kellygreenemla 
kelly.greene.mla@leg.bc.ca 
MLA Kelly Greene 
4011 Bayview St Richmond, BC V7E 0A4 

Issued by
Mailchimp
c/o The Rocket Science Group, LLC
405 N. Angier Ave. NE, Atlanta, GA 30312 
USA
www.mailchimp.com









Date 2025-04-12

Invoice # 79560

Invoice To:
NEW DEMOCRAT CAUCUS
New Democrat BC Government Caucus
EAST ANNEX, PARLIAMENT BUILDINGD
VICTORIA, BC V8V 1X4

P.O. No.Rep

RP

Shiping Date

2025-04-12

GST/HST No. 862803996

Total

Balance Due

Payable on Receipt of this invoice. overdue account will be charged 2% per month

South Asian Link Publications Ltd
#203-12732-80th Ave 
Surrey, BC V3W 3A7
ads@thelinkpaper.ca

We Accept Cheques

# 203 - 12732 - 80th Ave, Surrey, BC. V3W 3A7, Ph : 604-591-5160, Fax: 604-591-2113

DescriptionQty Rate Amount

Half Page1 600.00 600.00
GST on sales 5.00% 30.00

$630.00

$630.00

CO paid $27.39



Thank you for your business
79794 7322 RT 0001

THE PUNJAB GUARDIAN INC.
#202 12677 80TH AVE
SURREY BC  V3W 3A6
(604)590-5200
sales@punjabguardian.com
GST/HST Registration No.: 797947322

BILL TO

New Democrat BC Government 
Caucus
East Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria,  BC.  V8V 1X4.

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE ENCLOSED

22338 07-04-2025 CAD 525.00 07-05-2025

PLEASE DETACH TOP PORTION AND RETURN WITH YOUR PAYMENT.

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE TAX AMOUNT

Advertisement
HALF PAGE COLOR  VAISAKHI GREETINGS AD 
2025 
- NDP GOVT. CAUCUS
ON 11TH APRIL 2025

1 500.00 GST 500.00

SUBTOTAL 500.00
GST @ 5% 25.00
TOTAL 525.00
BALANCE DUE CAD 525.00

TAX SUMMARY
RATE TAX NET

GST @ 5% 25.00 500.00

CO paid $22.83





















INVOICE 

Korean Cultural Heritage Society 
205-9623 Manchester Dr.
Burnaby, British Columbia
V3N 4Y8

Incorporation Number : S0052261 

Invoice No :  2025-0007 
  Date of Issue : 05/06/25 

Due Date : 06/30/25 

Bill To : New Democrat BC Government Caucus 
 166 East Annex 
 501 Belleville Street 
 Victoria, BC V8V 1X4 

Description      Amount Quantity Line Total 
Program Advertisement for 23rd Annual 
Korean Cultural Heritage Festival  

      $2,000 1 $2,000 

Subtotal: $2,000 
Tax: $0.00 

Total: $2,000 
Amount Paid: $0 

Amount Due (CAD): $2,000 

CO paid $95.24



PALLA MEDIA
PO Box 31856, Steveston Village, 
3811 Moncton St
Richmond BC  V7E 0B5

6048125658
info@pallamedia.com
www.pallamedia.com
GST Registration No.: 
840569651RT0001

Invoice  14820

BILL TO

Kelly Greene
Kelly Greene, MLA
4011 Bayview Street
Richmond BC  V7E 0A4

DATE
05/06/2025

PLEASE PAY
$656.77

ACTIVITY AMOUNT

1/2 page ad Steveston Insider
June 15, 2025 - Pride Poster (free upgrade to full)

695.00

Annual Advertiser
Less 10%

-69.50

SUBTOTAL 625.50
GST @ 5% 31.27
TOTAL 656.77

TOTAL DUE $656.77

THANK YOU.



From: No Reply - Mailchimp
To: Greene.MLA, Kelly
Subject: Mailchimp Order
Date: May 28, 2025 

Mailchimp

Your order has been processed.

Order MC20800305

Processed on May 28, 2025 

Essentials plan CA$36.85

1,500 contacts

Tax CA$2.59

PST

Tax Rate: 7%

Tax CA$1.85

GST

Tax Rate: 5%

Paid via Mast ending in  which expires 

on May 28, 2025
CA$41.29

Balance as of May 28, 2025 CA$0.00



Exchange details: Exchanged from $29.69 at rate 1.3907514237592.

Issued to
Kelly Greene 
kellygreenemla 
kelly.greene.mla@leg.bc.ca 
MLA Kelly Greene 

Canada 

Issued by
Mailchimp
c/o The Rocket Science Group, LLC
405 N. Angier Ave. NE, Atlanta, GA 30312
USA
www.mailchimp.com
GST/HST ID: 764020061 
PST/QST ID: PST-1442-0208

View In Your Account

Tax was applied to this purchase.

© 2001-2025 Mailchimp® All Rights Reserved

405 N. Angier Ave. NE, Atlanta, GA 30312 USA

Contact Us  •  Terms of Use  •  Privacy Policy

Turn off Notification





Company Registration No: 724702733.  Registered Office: 153 W 7th Ave, Vancouver, BC, V5W 3J9, Canada.

INVOICE
Kelly Green

Invoice Date
23 May 2025

Invoice Number
INV-0234

Reference
Stickers

GST/HST
724702733RT0001

Atomic Signs
153 W 7th Ave
Vancouver, BC
V5Y 1L8
Canada

Description Quantity Unit Price Tax Amount CAD

300 Vinyl Gloss 1.00 149.00 12% 149.00

200 Paper 1.00 140.00 12% 140.00

200 Kiss Cut Gloss 1.00 1.00 12% 1.00

300 Holo 1.00 225.00 12% 225.00

Subtotal 515.00

TOTAL  GST ON SALES 5% 25.75

TOTAL  PST ON SALES BC 7% 36.05

TOTAL CAD 576.80

Due Date: 23 May 2025



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2025/2026

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Member Name:

Expense Category: Office Supplies

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $2,664.29

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $2,664.29

Note 1

Note 2

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3482 Office Equipment/Furniture (non-furniture allowance)

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

3480 Courier/Postage

3481 Office Supplies











AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 ShipTo   Invoice # 95662484 Bill To  Invoice Date 2025.04.30__________________ _______________________ __________________________________________________ _______________________ ________________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000300 Flats Mailed      41  EA          4.72 /EA        193.52  G

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Subtotal        193.52 
GST/HST # R107864738           5.000   %               193.52              9.68 _____________

Total (CAD)        203.20 _____________

Ministry of Citizens' Services
BC Mail Plus
PO Box  9453 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria  BC  V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victoria1.gov.bc.ca

Bill To: 

KELLY GREENE, MLA
RICHMOND SOUTH CENTRE CONSTITUENCY
115-4011 BAYVIEW ST
RICHMOND BC  V7E 0A4

Invoice
Document Number Date
95662484 30-Apr-2025
Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

   /   

Page 1 of 1   

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
King's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt,  Victoria, BC ,  V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

      Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST     P - PST    PST# PST-1012-8318 Printed: 2025.05.06 12:35:16









AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 ShipTo  Invoice # 95681514 Bill To  Invoice Date 2025.05.31__________________ ______________________ __________________________________________________ ______________________ ________________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000600 Parcels Mailed       1  EA         18.43 /EA         18.43  G
Fuel Surcharge %         18.13  %           3.34 

7777003903 Trace Only       1  EA         23.50  G

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Subtotal         45.27 
GST/HST # R107864738           5.000   %                45.27              2.26 _____________

Total (CAD)         47.53 _____________

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
95681514 31-May-2025
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

      Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST     P - PST    PST# PST-1012-8318 Printed: 2025.06.05 



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2025/2026

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Member Name:

Expense Category: Travel

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $60.00

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $60.00

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

3485 In-Constituency Staff Travel

3486 Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel



My Account

Booking details

Booking reference:   

Booking status : Redeemed

Departure: Thursday, May 15

Departs:  pm
Victoria

(Swartz Bay)

1h35m


Arrives:  pm

Vancouver
(Tsawwassen)

 3   1

Spirit of British Columbia

Prepaid

Pay in full. Standard vehicle: change for $5 + difference. Cancel for $5 up to 11:59 PM
day before, $15 on day of. No-shows: $20 fee. Foot passenger: changes free 2+ hrs
before + difference. Free to cancel up to 11:59 PM the day before. No refunds day of.

Vehicles & passengers

1 x 20 ft. (6.10 m) Under height passenger vehicle $85.00

3 x 12+ years $60.00

Total costs $145.00

Total paid (CAD) $145.00

Due at terminal $0.00



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2025/2026

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Member Name:

Expense Category: Other Office Expenses

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $157.50

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $157.50

Note 1

Note 2

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3492 Janitorial/Repairs/Maintenance

3493 Security

3494 Utilities

3495 Cell Phone/Cable

3496 Meals/Hospitality fo Staff Members

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

3490 Miscellaneous Expenses/Liscenses

3491 Consultants/Contractors






